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TITLE: FWP WMA WEED SPRAYING SERVICES
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Rick Dorvall
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB14-2751V  

	1. 
	
	3.2.4
	Q.  The State expects the bidders to have a "Nurse Tank" of 500 gal or more. That volume of water within itself is 2 ton, without weight of tank, frame, etc. Why? A contractor can take the responsibility of travel to water sources into his bid, and the State can choose the most effective by price. The requirement of a 500 gal supply tank is restrictive to the project. Further, in an area like Fish Cr WMA, where the existing roads were built when the land was private commercial timber land, the roads are very narrow, and with steep pitches. Utilizing such a large tank could cause a safety issue.
A.
FWP would be required to have a special use permit to draw water from any stream. This reduces the possibility of having a chemical spill near a natural free flowing stream.

	2. 
	
	
	Q.
The IFB specifics that the target species are weeds, not plant insects or pests. Regardless, in 3.2.5, the State is requiring a Ag Plant Pest #30 endorsement besides the expected Righ-of-Way & Regulatory Weed #37 endorsement. Is this a mistake? I could see the rational for possibly a Forest Pest #33 endorsement, but not of ag plants when this is a weed spraying project. Please clarify

A.
Herbicide contractor must be able to distinguish where bio-control insects are present and actively surviving and expanding.

	3. 
	
	
	Q.
Finally, more out of curiosity, on the Spotted Dog project, you require a non-motorized boat with 400ft of automatic rewind hose capabilities? This really needs further clarification, for obvious reasons
A.
Most areas surrounding of Spotted Dog Reservoir require access and work via watercraft.

	4. 
	
	
	Q.
As background to you, there are many areas within the project area that reaches 100% side slope. The IFB states in 3.1 that "off road spraying"  could be up to 400 ft distance from roadside... but that the spraying activity will occur mostly as roadside work. Fish Cr , as project 4 indicates approximately 112 miles. Is there a "trigger" to require off roadside spraying beyond the roadside prism?  Are such areas identified by the FWP Department? This is a critical component for determining time and acreage per running mile of the road. Finally, what does FWP cosider the roadside prism treatment width to be?

A.
The prism would be determined by mostly "as funding allows" and that we would meet with the contractor before weed spraying started to identify those areas. Road prism width would be approximately 16’ of road shoulder which equates to about 1.93 acres per road mile.

	5. 
	
	
	Q.
Is the equipment specified in the IFB required or can other equipment be used?
A.
The equipment specified in the IFB must be available to the contractor at time of contract execution. There will be no adjustments or modifications to the equipment requirements at this time.

	6. 
	
	
	Q.
I am aware, and acknowledge that at least Parks Division has released some of the weevils as a biologic control for knapweed on the Parks part of Fish Creek. The contract IFP does not discuss the situation of existing biological control, and does discuss an 80% sprayed-to kill evaluation in 3.2.7. Specifically dealing with knapweed in Fish Cr, the most opportune time for a successful application would be in late spring,as knapweed is leaving its rosesette stage for the season. Presence of the weevil is not practical in that time period. Could there be a reconsideration of this expectation then limited only to Fish Creek? As an alternative, please consider that I have obtained #31, Ag Animal Pest, #33, Forest Pest, #34, Ornamental & Turf Pest, as well as #37 R/W, Range & Pasture. I would pursue obtaining element #30, Ag Plant Pest, but could not accomplish that by date of bid. Would my bid be responsive as long as I obtain that catagory prior to application?

A.
We would work with the contractor as far as insect release sites and potential impacts to those sites. Again, we would work with the contractor if they do not have the Ag Plant Pest portion on the license.

	7. 
	
	
	Q.
Consequently, can the State consider a bid responsive if it is based on, say a 200 gal tank?
A.
See response to Question #5.

	8. 
	
	
	Q.
Regarding the Spotted Dog- - does it mean that the applicator must boat rig his tank, paddle somewhere & spray outward from there? Or does it mean that it is the process to cross a body of water, reeling out the hose across the water from the tank & pump on one side, and the targeted area on the other?
A.
Spotted Dog Reservoir has areas only accessible by boat because of either wet meadow conditions or private land that makes up half of the Reservoir.

	9. 
	
	
	Q.
How many feet from the center line of the ROW needs to be sprayed.  For example, some contracts ask contractors to spray the road bed and 15 feet on either side of the road, totaling 45' of swath.  Others call for 20 feet on either side.  Cut and fill gets tricky because of the inconsistency of height, depth and distance.  Usually and average is in order. 
A.
See response to Question #4.
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